

BILAL ALI

Healthcare Management

☎: +923139169127, ✉: alibilal9666@gmail.com

📍: Sikandar Town near Haji Camp bus Stations , street# 7b, house# 249., Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

D.O.B: 09/16/1996

Gender: Male

Marital Status:

Married

Nationality: Pakistan

SUMMARY

Hospital Supervisor with clinical experience in Providing cross and lateral training, emphasizing continuous improvement and teamwork, and providing on-going feedback with focused action steps for areas of improvement, and also Holding self and staff accountable for completion of assignments. Collaborating effectively with leadership and/or committees/work teams in developing and enhancing the following: new programs, site projects, standardized competencies, policies and procedures, and other issues.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Hospital Supervisor - Ilyas General Hospital

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

March 2022 - April 2023

Developing and implementing a hospital-wide quality improvement and patient safety program.

Assist in developing the policies and procedures necessary to efficiently carry out the services.

Monitor operating costs of the outpatient services and ensure resources are being adequately utilized.

Performing administrative tasks and documenting procedures.

Hiring and training staff.

Monitor staff productivity and develop initiatives toward enhanced job performance.

Cardiac Anesthesia Technologist - Rehman Medical Institute

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

February 2021 - September 2021

Internee Cardiac Anesthesia Technologist - Hayatabad Medical Complex

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

July 2020 - January 2021

-

Internee Anesthesia Technologist - Lady Reading Hospital

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

September 2019 - March 2020

EDUCATION

Riphah International University - Master Of Science
(Healthcare Management (Public Health))

Rawalpindi, Punjab.

September 2021 - March 2023

Khyber Medical University - Bachelor Of Science
(Anesthesiology)

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

September 2015 - September 2019

CERTIFICATE

Covid-19 Mechanical Ventilation certificate from Harvard Medical University

June 2020

ADDITIONAL INFO

RESEARCH PROJECT :

I worked on the *FREQUENCY OF PATIENT AWARENESS UNDER GENERAL ANESTHESIA IN GENERAL SURGERY DEPARTMENT OF LADY READING HOSPITAL PESHAWAR* Under the Supervision of Dr. Mukhtiar Ahmed, Lecturer at Khyber Medical University,

The aim of our study is to:

- I. To determine the prevalence of awareness under general anesthesia in General Surgical OT of Lady Reading Hospital Peshawar.
- II. To identify the risk factors for patient awareness during general anesthesia.
- III. To determine frequency of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder.

SKILLS

Time Management



Supervision



Communication



Team Work



Reporting Skills



Microsoft Office



LANGUAGE

English



Urdu



Punjabi



Pashto



HOBBIES

Cricket, Hiking, Travelling, Research, Music,

REFEREES

Available on Request